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I. JAPAN  
 
A. Government 
 
Prime Minister’s Office  
http://www.kantei.go.jp/  (E, J) 
  
Cabinet Office (CAO) 
http://www.cao.go.jp/ (E, J) 

 
Atomic Energy Commission of Japan 
(AEC) 

 http://aec.jst.go.jp/jicst/NC/eng/index.ht
m  (E, J) 
Council for Science and Technology 
Policy (CSTP) 
http://www8.cao.go.jp/cstp/english/inde
x.html (E, J) 

 Nuclear Safety Commission of Japan 
http://www.nsc.go.jp/english/english.ht
m  (E, J) 

       Japan Defense Agency – Japan Self-
 Defense Forces (JDA) 
       http://www.jda.go.jp/  (E, J) 

Technical Research and Development 
Institute (TRDI) 
http://www.jda-trdi.go.jp/ (E, J) 

  

Independent Administrative Institutions 
affiliated with the CAO 

 
Japan Atomic Energy Agency  (JAEA) 
http://www.jaea.go.jp/english/index.sht
ml  (E, J) 
Japan Agency for Marine-Earth 
Science and Technology (JAMSTEC)  
http://www.jamstec.go.jp/  (E, J) 
Japan Science and Technology 

 Agency (JST)  
http://www.jst.go.jp/  (E, J) 

 
Institute for Bioinformatics 
Research and Development 
(BIRD) 
http://www-
bird.jst.go.jp/index_e.html (E, J) 

 Exploratory Research for  
  Advanced Technology   
  (ERATO) 

 http://www.jst.go.jp/erato/ (E, J) 
 International Cooperative  

  Research Project (ICORP) 
http://www.jst.go.jp/icorp/english/i
ndex-e.htm (E, J) 
Research and Development for 
Applying Advanced 
Computational Science and 
Technology (ACT-JST) 
http://act.jst.go.jp/index_e.html(E, J) 
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Research Institute of Science and 
Technology for Society (RISTEX) 
http://www.ristex.jp/english/english
/top_e.html (E, J) 
 

RIKEN (Institute of Physical and 
Chemical Research)  
http://www.riken.go.jp/ (E, J) 

 
Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry, and 
Fisheries (MAFF) 
http://www.maff.go.jp/  (E, J) 

 
Agriculture, Forestry, and Fisheries 
Research Council (AFFRC) 

 http://www.affrc.go.jp/ (J) 
 

Independent Administrative Institutions 
affiliated with MAFF 

 
National Agriculture and Food 
Research Organization (NARO)  
http://www.naro.affrc.go.jp/  (E, J) 
Public Works Research Institute 
(PWRI)  
http://www.pwri.go.jp/  (E, J) 

 
Ministry of Economy, Trade, and 
Industry (METI) 
http://www.meti.go.jp/  (E, J)  

 
Agency for Natural Resources and 
Energy 
http://www.enecho.meti.go.jp/english/in
dex.htm (E, J) 

 Evaluation of Technology 
http://www.meti.go.jp/policy/tech_evalu
ation/english/index.html  (E, J) 

 Japan Patent Office (JPO) 
http://www.jpo.go.jp/shoukai_e/index.ht
m  (E, J) 
Nuclear and Industrial Safety Agency 
(NISA)   
http://www.nisa.meti.go.jp/english/inde
x.htm (E, J) 

  
Statistics 
http://www.meti.go.jp/english/statistics/i
ndex.html (E, J) 

 

Independent Administrative Institutions 
affiliated with METI 

 
Electronic Navigation Research 
Institute  
http://www.enri.go.jp/  (E, J) 
Information-Technology Promotion 
Agency (IPA)  
http://www.ipa.go.jp/ (E, J) 
Japan External Trade Organization 
(JETRO)  
http://www.jetro.go.jp/ (E, J) 
Japan Nuclear Energy Safety 
Organization (JNES)  
http://www.jnes.go.jp/  (E, J) 
Japan Oil, Gas, and Metals National 
Corporation (JOGMEC)  
http://www.jogmec.go.jp/  (E, J) 
National Center for Industrial 
Property Information (NCIPI)  
http://www.ncipi.go.jp/  (E, J) 
National Institute of Advanced 
Industrial Science and Technology 
(AIST)  
http://www.aist.go.jp/  (E, J) 
 Geological Survey of Japan 
 http://www.gsj.jp/ (E, J) 
National Institute for Materials 
Science (NIMS) 
http://www.nims.go.jp/  (E, J) 
National Institute of Technology and 
Evaluation (NITE)  
http://www.nite.go.jp/  (E, J) 
New Energy and Industrial 
Technology Development 
Organization (NEDO)  
http://www.nedo.go.jp/  (E, J) 
Research Institute of Economy, Trade, 
and Industry (RIETI)  
http://www.rieti.go.jp/  (E, J, C)      

 
Ministry of the Environment (MOE) 
http://www.env.go.jp/  (E, J)   

 
Independent Administrative Institution 
affiliated with MOE 

 
National Institute for Environmental 
Studies (NIES)  
http://www.nies.go.jp/ (E, J) 
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Center for Global Environment 
Research (CGER) 
http://www-
cger.nies.go.jp/index.html (E, J) 

 
Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, 
Science and Technology (MEXT) 
http://www.mext.go.jp/  (E, J) 
  

Agency for Cultural Affairs 
 http://www.bunka.go.jp/  (E, J) 

National Institution of Science and 
Technology Policy (NISTEP) 

 http://www.nistep.go.jp/ (E, J) 
Research and Development Bureau 
http://www.mext.go.jp/english/kaihatu/i
ndex.htm (E, J) 
Research Promotion Bureau 
http://www.mext.go.jp/english/shinkou/i
ndex.htm (E, J) 
Science and Technology Policy 
Bureau 
http://www.mext.go.jp/english/kagaku/i
ndex.htm (E, J) 
Statistics  
http://www.mext.go.jp/english/statist/in
dex.htm  (E, J) 

 Tsukuba Center for Institutes 
http://www.mexttci.go.jp/index.html (E, 
J) 

 
Independent Administrative Institutions 
affiliated with MEXT 

 
Japan Academy  
http://www.japan-acad.go.jp/  (E, J) 
Japan Aerospace Exploration Agency 
(JAXA)  
http://www.jaxa.jp/  (E, J) 
 
Japan Society for the Promotion of 
Science (JSPS)  
http://www.jsps.go.jp/  (E, J) 
National Science Museum  
http://www.kahaku.go.jp/  (E, J) 

 
Ministry of Internal Affairs and 
Communications (MIC) 
http://www.soumu.go.jp/  (E, J) 

 

Statistics Bureau 
http://www.stat.go.jp/english/index.htm 
(E, J) 

 
Independent Administrative Institution 
affiliated with MIC 

 
Science Council of Japan (SCJ)  
http://www.scj.go.jp/en/scj/about/index.
html (E, J) 

 
Ministry of Finance (MOF) 
http://www.mof.go.jp/  (E, J) 
 
Ministry of Foreign Affairs (MOFA)  
http://www.mofa.go.jp/  (E, J) 

 
Independent Administrative Institution 
affiliated with MOFA 
 

National Institute for Research 
Advancement (NIRA) 
http://www.nira.go.jp/ (E, J) 

 
Ministry of Health, Labour, and Welfare 
(MHLW) 
http://www.mhlw.go.jp/  (E, J) 

 
Global Information Network on 
Chemicals (GINC) 
http://www.nihs.go.jp/GINC/index.html  
(E, J) 

 National Cancer Center (NCC) 
http://www.ncc.go.jp/ (E, J) 
National Institute of Biomedical 
Innovation (NIBIO) 
http://www.nibio.go.jp/index.shtml (J) 
 
National Institute of Health Sciences 
(NIHS) 
http://www.nihs.go.jp/  (E, J) 
National Institute of Infectious 
Diseases (NIID) 
http://www.nih.go.jp/niid/index-e.html  
(E, J) 

 National Institute of Public Health 
http://www.niph.go.jp/English/index.ht
ml  (E, J) 
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Independent Administrative Institution 
affiliated with MHLW 

 
National Institute of Health and 
Nutrition 
http://www.nih.go.jp/  (E, J) 

 
Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, and 
Transport (MLIT) 
http://www.mlit.go.jp/  (E, J) 
 
 Geographical Survey Institute (GSI) 

http://www.gsi.go.jp/  (E, J) 
 
National Diet Library (NDL) 
http://www.ndl.go.jp/  (E, J) 
 
B. Japanese Trade Associations  
 
Catalysis Society of Japan (CATSJ) 
http://www.shokubai.org/ (J) 
 
Ceramic Society of Japan (CerSJ) 
http://www.ceramic.or.jp/index.html  (E, J) 
 
Chemical Society of Japan (CSJ) 
http://www.chemistry.or.jp/  (E, J) 
 
Chemical Software Society of Japan 
http://cssjweb.chem.eng.himeji-
tech.ac.jp/Welcome.html (E, J) 
 
Copyright Research and Information 
Center 
http://www.cric.or.jp/  (E, J) 
 
Crystallographic Society of Japan 
http://www.crsj.jp/  (E, J) 
 
Electrochemical Society of Japan 
http://www.electrochem.jp/  (E, J) 
 
Environmental Information and 
Communication Network (EIC) 
http://www.eic.or.jp/ (J) 
 
 

Institute for Future Technology (IFTECH) 
http://www.iftech.or.jp/  (E, J) 
 
Institute of Intellectual Property 
http://www.iip.or.jp/  (E, J) 
 
Institution of Professional Engineers, 
Japan (IPEJ) 
http://www.engineer.or.jp/ (J) 
 
International Association for the 
Protection of Intellectual Property of 
Japan (AIPPI) 
http://www.aippi.or.jp/  (E, J) 
 
Japan Economic Foundation 
http://www.jef.or.jp/ (E, J) 
 
Japan Institute of Invention and 
Innovation  
http://www.jiii.or.jp/  (E, J) 
 
Japan Intellectual Property Association 
(JIPA) 
http://www.jipa.or.jp/  (E, J) 
 
Japan Technology Group 
http://www.japantechnologygroup.com/ 
 
Japan Patent Information Organization 
(JPIO) 
http://www.japio.or.jp/  (E, J) 
 
Keizai Doyukai (Japan Association of 
Corporate Executives) 
http://www.doyukai.or.jp/  (E, J) 
 
Nippon Keidanren 
http://www.keidanren.or.jp/ (E, J) 
 
Tsukuba Research Consortium 
http://www.trc-net.co.jp/ (E, J) 
 
Union of Japanese Scientists and 
Engineers (JUSE) 
http://www.juse.or.jp/  (E, J) 
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C. Japanese Academic Institutions  
 
Fukuoka Institute of Technology 
http://www.fit.ac.jp/  (E, J) 
 
Hiroshima Institute of Technology 
http://www.it-hiroshima.ac.jp/  (E, J) 
 
Hokkaido Institute of Technology 
http://www.hit.ac.jp/  (E, J) 
 
Kanagawa Institute of Technology 
http://www.kait.jp/  (E, J) 
 
Keio University, Science and Technology 
Campus 
http://www.st.keio.ac.jp (E, J) 
 
Kumamoto National College of 
Technology 
http://www.knct.ac.jp/  (E, J) 
 
Kurume Institute of Technology 
http://www.kurume-it.ac.jp/  (E, J) 
 
Kyoto Institute of Technology 
http://www.kit.ac.jp/  (E, J) 
 
Kyoto University 
http://www.kyoto-u.ac.jp (E, J) 

 
Faculty of Engineering 
http://www.kogaku.kyoto-u.ac.jp (E, J) 
 
Graduate School of Informatics 
http://www.i.kyoto-u.ac.jp (E, J) 

 
Kyushu Institute of Technology 
http://www.kyutech.ac.jp/  (E, J) 
 
 
Nagaoka University of Technology 
http://www.nagaokaut.ac.jp/  (E, J) 
 
Musashi Institute of Technology 
http://www.musashi-tech.ac.jp/  (E, J) 

Osaka University 
http://www.osaka-u.ac.jp (E, J) 

 
Comparative Research Center for 
Advanced Science and Technology 
http://www.crcast.osaka-u.ac.jp (E, J) 
 

Science University of Tokyo 
http://www.sut.ac.jp/  (E, J) 
 
Science University of Tokyo – Yamaguchi 
http://www.yama.sut.ac.jp/ (J) 
 
Tokyo Institute of Technology 
http://www.titech.ac.jp (E, J) 
 
Tsukuba University, Center for Tsukuba 
Advanced Research Alliance 
http://www.tara.tsukuba.ac.jp (E, J) 
 
University of Tokyo 
http://www.u-tokyo.ac.jp (E, J) 
  

Research Center for Advanced 
Science and Technology (RCAST) 
http://www.rcast.u-tokyo.ac.jp (E, J) 

 
School of Engineering 
http://www.t.u-tokyo.ac.jp (E, J) 

 
Waseda University 
http://www.waseda.ac.jp (E, J) 

 
Advanced Research Institute for 
Science and Technology 
http://www.rise.waseda.ac.jp (E, J) 
 
School of Science and Engineering 
http://www.sci.waseda.ac.jp (E, J) 

 
D. Japanese Companies 
 
Asahi Kasei Corporation 
http://www.asahi-kasei.co.jp/  (E, J) 
 
Hitachi Chemical 
http://www.hitachi-chem.co.jp/  (E, J) 
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Global Information, Incorporated (GII) 
http://www.gii.co.jp/  (E, J) 
 
Mitsubishi Chemical Corporation 
http://www.m-kagaku.co.jp/  (E, J) 
 
Toyota Central Research and 
Development Labs 
http://www.tytlabs.co.jp/eindex.html  (E, J) 
 
 
II. UNITED STATES 
 
A. Federal Government 
 
Office of the President 
http://www.whitehouse.gov  
 

National Economic Council (NEC) 
http://www.whitehouse.gov/nec/ 
Office of Science and Technology 
Policy (OSTP) 
http://www.ostp.gov/ 

 
Department of Agriculture (USDA) 
http://www.usda.gov  

 
Foreign Agricultural Service  (FAS) 
http://www.fas.usda.gov   

 Office of International 
 Research Programs (OIRP) 

http://www.ars.usda.gov/research/docs.h
tm?docid=1428  

 
Department of Commerce (DOC) 
http://www.commerce.gov/ 
  

Technology Administration  
http://www.technology.gov/ 
 

Asia Technology Program 
http://www.technology.gov/Internat
ional/AsiaPac/AsiaPacific.html   
 

US Patent & Trademark Office 
 (USPTO) 

http://www.uspto.gov  
 

Department of Defense (DOD)  
http://www.defenselink.mil   
 

Air Force Office of Scientific 
Research (AFOSR) 

 http://www.afosr.af.mil/ 
 
  Asian Office of Aerospace  
  Research and Development  
  (AOARD) 
  http://www.tokyo.afosr.af.mil/ 
 

Defense Advanced Research Projects 
Agency (DARPA) 
http://www.darpa.mil 
Office of Naval Research Science & 
Technology (ONR) 

 http://www.onr.navy.mil/sci_tech  
 
Department of Energy (DOE) 
http://www.energy.gov/ 

 
Energy Supply Security 
http://www.eia.doe.gov/emeu/security  

 International Agreements Database 
 https://ostiweb.osti.gov/iaem/  

Office of Science 
 http://www.science.doe.gov/ 
 
Department of Health and Human 
Services (HHS) 
http://www.hhs.gov/  

 
Food and Drug Administration (FDA) 

 http://www.fda.gov/  
 
Department of the Interior (DOI) 
http://www.doi.gov  
 

Office of International Affairs 
http://www.doi.gov/intl   

 
U.S. Geological Survey 
http://www.usgs.gov  
 

EROS Data Center – 
International Program Data 
http://edcintl.cr.usgs.gov/data.html   
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B. Independent Agencies 
 
Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) 
http://www.cia.gov/  
 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
http://www.epa.gov     

 
Office of International Activities 
http://www.epa.gov/international  

 
Federal Communications Commission 
(FCC) 
http://www.fcc.gov  

 
International Bureau  
http://www.fcc.gov/ib  
Office of Engineering and Technology 
http://www.fcc.gov/oet  

 
International Trade Commission (ITC) 
http://www.usitc.gov  
 
National Academy of Sciences (NAS) 
http://www.nas.edu  

 
Government-University-Industry 
Research Roundtable 
http://www7.nationalacademies.org/guir
r/    
National Research Council (NRC) 
http://www.nas.edu/nrc   
Board on International Scientific 
Organizations (BISO) 
http://www7.nationalacademies.org/biso
/  
Committee on International Security 
and Arms Control (CISAC) 
http://www7.nationalacademies.org/cisa
c/  

 
National Aeronautics and Space 
Administration (NASA) 
http://www.nasa.gov   
 
National Science Foundation (NSF) 
http://www.nsf.gov  

 

International Science and 
Engineering 
http://www.nsf.gov/staff/sub_div.jsp?or
g=OISE&orgId=348  
 
Tokyo Office 
http://www.nsftokyo.org/  

 
National Institute of Standards and 
Technology (NIST) 
http://www.nist.gov  

 
Electronics & Electrical Engineering 
Laboratory 
http://www.eeel.nist.gov  
Virtual Library Frames 
http://nvl.nist.gov 

 
C. U.S. Congress 
 
Congressional Budget Office 
http://www.cbo.gov/ 
 
Government Accountability Office 
http://www.gao.gov/ 
 
Library of Congress 
http://www.loc.gov/index.html 
  
 Science Reference Services 
 http://www.loc.gov/rr/scitech/ 
 
U.S. House of Representatives 
http://www.house.gov/  
 
 Committee on Science 
 http://www.house.gov/science/ 

Committee on Science - Democratic 
Caucus 

 http://sciencedems.house.gov/  
 
U.S. Senate 
http://www.senate.gov/ 

 
Committee on Commerce, Science, 
and Transportation 

 http://commerce.senate.gov/public/ 
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D. U.S. Trade Associations 
 
American Association for the 
Advancement of Science (AAAS) 
http://www.aaas.org/   
 
American Chamber of Commerce in 
Japan (ACCJ) 
http://www.accj.or.jp  
 
American Electronics Association (AeA) 
http://www.aeanet.org 
  
American Institute of Physics (AIP) 
http://www.aip.org   

 
Bulletin of Science Policy News 
http://www.aip.org/enews/fyi/   

 
Association of Science-Technology 
Centers 
http://www.astc.org   
 
AVS: Science and Technology of 
Materials, Interfaces, and Processing 
http://www.avs.org/  
 
Industrial Research Institute (IRI) 
http://www.iriinc.org  
 
Pacific Basin Economic Council (PBEC) 
http://www.pbec.org  
 
Science Service 
http://www.sciserv.org   
 
Sigma Xi - Scientific Research Society 
http://www.sigmaxi.org  
 
 
III. INTERNATIONAL 
ORGANIZATIONS 
 
Asia Source (Asia Society) 
http://www.asiasource.org  
 

Asian Development Bank, Database and 
Development Indicators 
http://www.adb.org/Statistics/default.asp  
 
Asian Pacific Economic Cooperation 
(APEC) 
http://www.apecsec.org.sg  

Industrial Science and Technology 
Working Group 
http://www.apecsec.org.sg/apec/apec_gr
oups/working_groups/industrial_science
_and_technology.html  

 
Association of Southeast Asian Nations 
(ASEAN) 
http://www.aseansec.org  
 
 ASEAN Science and Technology 
 http://www.aseansec.org/4956.htm  
 
Board on Science, Technology, and 
Economic Policy (STEP), National 
Academies 
http://www7.nationalacademies.org/step/ 
 
 STEP Papers 

http://www7.nationalacademies.org/step
/STEP_Publications.html 

 
European Science Foundation 
http://www.esf.org     
 
Scientific Research & Development in 
Asia, Financial Times Series (by 
subscription) 
http://www.ft.com/asiaresearch 
 
Foundation for Research, Science and 
Technology 
http://www.frst.govt.nz   
 
Fraunhofer 
http://www.fraunhofer.jp/  (J) 
 
Institute for Electrical and Electronics 
Engineers (IEEE) 
http://www.ieee.org    
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International Center for Scientific 
Research 
http://www.cirs-tm.org/indexenglish.htm  
 
International Organization for 
Standardization (ISO) 
http://www.iso.ch  (E, F) 
 
International Technology Institute (ITI) 
http://www.itiworld.org   
 
OECD Directorate for Science, 
Technology and Industry  
http://www.oecd.org/sti  

 
S & T Policy 
http://www.oecd.org/sti/stpolicy   
 
Innovation and Technology Policy 
http://www.oecd.org/sti/innovation  
 
International Scientific Co-operation 
(Global Science Forum) 
http://www.oecd.org/sti/gsf  
 
Technology and Sustainable 
Development 
http://www.oecd.org/sti/sustainable-
development  

 
Pacific Science Association 
http://www.pacificscience.org/  
 
Science and Technology for Development, 
UN (StDev) 
http://stdev.unctad.org/  
 
Science Council of Asia (SCA) 
http://www.scj.go.jp/en/sca/index.html 
 
United Nations Educational, Scientific, 
and Cultural Organization (UNESCO) 
http://www.unesco.org  (E, F) 
 
World Intellectual Property Organization  
http://www.wipo.int (E, F, S) 

 
 

Directory of Innovation Centers 
http://www.wipo.int/icdir/  
 
Division for Infrastructure Services 
and Innovation Promotion 
http://www.wipo.int/innovation/en/   

 
World Trade Organization (WTO) 
http://www.wto.int (E, F, S) 
 
 
IV. RESEARCH CENTERS 
 
Asia Policy Point (APP) 
http://www.jiaponline.org/  
 
Asian Technology Information Program 
http://www.atip.org/main.php (E, J, C, K) 
 
Center on Japanese Economy & Business, 
Columbia University, School of Business 
http://www0.gsb.columbia.edu/japan/  
 
Council on Competitiveness 
http://www.compete.org  
 
European Institute of Japanese Studies 
http://www.hhs.se/eijs   

 
East Asia Science and  Technology 
Programme 
http://www.hhs.se/EIJS/Research/EastP/
Eastp.htm  

 
Federation of American Scientists (FAS) 
http://www.fas.org   
 
Franklin Pierce Law Center – U.S. Patent, 
Trademark & Copyright Information 
http://www.fplc.edu/tfield/ipbasics.htm  
 
George C. Marshall Institute 
http://www.marshall.org   
 
Institute for International Economics 
(IIE) 
http://www.iie.com 
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Institute for Japanese-European 
Technology Studies 
http://www.jets.man.ed.ac.uk/  
 
Japan Economic Research Center 
http://www.jeri.or.jp/ (E, J)  
 
KEK High Energy Accelerator Research 
Organization 
http://www.kek.jp/intra-e/ (E, J) 
 
Max Planck Institute for Foreign and 
International Patent, Copyright and 
Competition Law 
http://www.intellecprop.mpg.de/ (G) 
 
MIT Japan Program 
http://mit.edu/mit-japan/  
 
National Informatics Institute (NII) 
http://www.nii.ac.jp/index.shtml.en (E, J) 
 
 Philosophy of Science Society,  Japan 

http://wwwsoc.nii.ac.jp/pssj/ (E, J) 
 
RAND Corporation 
http://www.rand.org/index.html  
 
 Science and Technology 

http://www.rand.org/research_areas/scie
nce_technology/  

 
World Technology Evaluation Center 
(WTEC) 
http://www.wtec.org/  
 
 
V. PLANS AND POLICIES 
 
Japan Council on Science and Technology 
Policy Third Basic Plan 
http://www8.cao.go.jp/cstp/english/basic/3rd
-BasicPlan_06-10.pdf (E, J) 

International Policies: Cooperation in 
Science and Technology 
http://www.cao.go.jp/en/international.ht
ml#s_and_t (E, J) 

Japan Ministry of Foreign Affairs, 
Economic Affairs  
http://www.mofa.go.jp/policy/economy/index.ht
ml (E, J) 

 
Electronic Commerce 
http://www.mofa.go.jp/policy/economy/
e_commerce/index.html (E, J) 
Information and Communications 
Technology (IT) 
http://www.mofa.go.jp/policy/economy/
it/index.html (E, J) 
Japan’s Generalized System of 
Preferences (GSP) 
http://www.mofa.go.jp/policy/economy/
gsp/index.html (E, J) 
Government Procurement  
Information 
http://www.mofa.go.jp/policy/economy/
procurement/index.html (E, J) 
Japan and WTO 
http://www.mofa.go.jp/policy/economy/
wto/index.html (E, J) 

 
Japan Ministry of Foreign Affairs, 
Foreign Policy 
http://www.mofa.go.jp/policy/index.html (E, 
J) 

 
Atomic Energy 
http://www.mofa.go.jp/policy/index.htm
l (E, J) 
Climate Change 
http://www.mofa.go.jp/policy/environm
ent/warm/cop/index.html (E, J) 
Environment 
http://www.mofa.go.jp/policy/environm
ent/index.html (E, J) 
Science and Technology 
http://www.mofa.go.jp/policy/s_tech/ind
ex.html (E, J) 

 
Japan Ministry of Health, Labour, and 
Welfare Policy 
http://www.mhlw.go.jp/index.html (J) 
  

Health 
http://www.mhlw.go.jp/bunya/kenkou/in
dex.html (J) 
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Food 
http://www.mhlw.go.jp/topics/bukyoku/i
yaku/syoku-anzen/index.html (J) 
Medical Care 
http://www.mhlw.go.jp/bunya/iryou/ind
ex.html (J) 
Pharmaceuticals and Medical Devices 
http://www.mhlw.go.jp/bunya/iyakuhin/
index.html (J) 
Science and Technology Policies of the 
Ministry  
http://www.mhlw.go.jp/bunya/kenkyuuji
gyou/index.html (J) 

 
 
VI. DATABASES AND 
DOCUMENTS 
 
Japan Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry, 
and Fisheries Agro-Biotechnology 
Information 
http://www.s.affrc.go.jp/docs/sentan/ (E, J) 
 
Japan Science and Technology Agency 
Databases 
http://www.jst.go.jp/  (E, J) 

JST Science and Technology 
Research Result Database for 
Enterprise Development (J-STORE) 

 http://jstore.jst.go.jp/EN/ (E, J) 
 Directory Database of Research 
 and Development Activities (ReaD) 
 http://read.jst.go.jp/EN/ (E, J) 

Japan Science and Technology 
Information Aggregator, Electronic 
(J-STAGE) 
http://www.jstage.jst.go.jp/browse/ (E, J) 

 Journal Archive 
http://www.journalarchive.jst.go.jp/engli
sh/top_en.php (E, J) 

 Nikkaiji Web 
http://nikkajiweb.jst.go.jp/nikkaji_web/p
ages/top.html (J) 

 IT-Based Laboratory (ITBL) 
 http://itbl.jst.go.jp/ (E, J) 
 JST English Articles of S&T 
 Database (J-EAST) 
 http://j-east.tokyo.jst.go.jp/  

 Japan Document Retrieval System for 
Academic and Medical Fields (J-
DREAM) 

 http://pr.jst.go.jp/jdream2/ (J) 
Current Bibliography on Science and 
Technology (CBST) 
http://pr.jst.go.jp/pub/pubindex.html#bu
nken (J) 

 
STN International 
http://www.stn-international.de/  
 
U.S. Department of Energy, Energy 
Information Administration  
http://www.eia.doe.gov  
 
 
VII. OTHER 
 
Academia 
http://www.ricoh.co.jp/net-
messena/ACADEMIA/JACADEMIA.html 
(E, J) 
 
Community of Science 
http://www.cos.com  
 
Graphic Science Magazine: Newton 
http://www.newtonpress.co.jp/newton (J) 
 
Japan Information Network – IT 
Perspective 
http://jin.jcic.or.jp/techno.html (E, J, C) 
 
Science Magazine 
http://www.sciencemag.org  
 
Science Journal; Kagaku 
http://www.iwanami.co.jp/kagaku (J) 
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VIII.  U.S. OFFICES FOR 
JAPANESE 
GOVERNMENTAL 
ORGANIZATIONS 
  
IIP Washington Office 
1800 K Street, N.W., Suite 926 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
Tel: (202) 833-8565 
Fax: (202) 833-8563 
http://www.iip.or.jp/  
 
JAMSTEC Washington Office 
1120 20th St, NW, Suite 700  
Washington, D.C. 20036 
Tel: (202) 872-0000 
Fax: (202) 872-8300 
http://www.jamstec.org/ 
 
JAMSTEC Seattle Office 
810 Third Avenue, Suite 632 
Seattle, WA 98104 
Tel: (206) 957-0543, 0545 
Fax: (206) 957-0546 
Email: main@jamstecseattle.org  
 
JAXA Washington Office 
2020 K St. NW, Suite 325  
Washington, D.C. 20006 
Tel: (202) 333-6844 
Fax: (202) 333-6845 
http://www.jaxa.jp/index_e.html  
 
JSPS Washington Office 
1800 K St, N.W., Suite 920 
Washington, D.C. 20006 
Tel: (202) 659-8190 
Fax: (202) 659-8199 
http://www.jspsusa.org  
 
JETRO New York Office 
42nd Floor, McGraw-Hill Building 
1221 Avenue of the Americas 
New York, NY 10020-1079 
Tel: (212) 997-0400  

Fax: (212) 997-0464 
http://www.jetro.go.jp/  
 
Keidanren-U.S.A. Washington Office 
1150 Connecticut Ave., NW, Ste 1050 
Washington, D.C. 20036 USA 
Tel (202) 293-8430 
Fax (202) 293-8438 
http://www.keidanren-usa.org/ 
 
NEDO Washington Office 
2000 L Street, N.W., Suite 605 
Washington, D.C. 20036 
Tel: (202) 822-9298, 9299 
Fax: (202) 822-9289 
http://www.nedodcweb.org/index.html (J) 
 
 
Unless otherwise noted, all listed websites 
are only in English. 
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